

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 03, 2014

Attn: Thomas Tsirimokos, Esq.
BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.
65 Split Brook Road, NHQ1-719
Nashua, NH 03061

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Thomas Tsirimokos, Esq.,

This refers to application, File No. 1015-EX-ST-2014, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This application was dismissed because the requested frequency and emission bandwidth will cause interference with Coast Guard aircraft operations on 345 MHz located on Cape Cod, MA and its operating radius.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 26037

Sincerely,

Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch